File No.8-11/2019FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
{Forest Conservation Division)
Hde H S KR

Indira ParyavaranBhawan,
JorBagh Road, Aliganj,
New Delhi: 110003,
Dated: 11" December, 2020
To, ‘

Addl. Chief Secretary (Environment & Forests),
Environment and Forest Department, -

Government of Assam, o

Dispur, Guwahati-6.

Sub: Diversion of 425.5 Ha. Forest land of USF area in New Umrangshu
Village, Dima Hasao Dist. (North Cachar Hills) for opencast mining of
limestone in favour of M/s Calcom Cement India Lid.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the representation dated 26.11.2020 {copy enclosed)
received from Dalmia Bharat Cement requesting to modify the condition no. A (i) as
per this Ministry’s letter no. 8-11/2019FC dt 25.11.2020, which is self-explanatory.

In this regard, State Government is requested to provide comments/views
with respect to the representation submitted by user Agency.

wan Kumar Verma)
Deputy Hispedtor General of Forests

Copy to:

. The PCCF (IoFF), Government of Assam, Guwahati.

. The Nodal Officer (FCA),Government of Assam, Guwahati.

- The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoFEF&CC, Guwahati.
. User Agency.

. Monitoring Cell of FC division, MoEF&CC, New Delhi.
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